
 

                             

                Royal Stoke University Hospital 
Ref: FOIA Reference 2022/23-122                                 Data, Security and Protection 

Newcastle Road 
Stoke-on-Trent 

Staffordshire 
                  ST4 6QG 
Date: 19th July 2022 

Email foi@uhnm.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
 
Dear  
 
I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your email dated 10th June 2022 requesting information under 
the Freedom of Information Act (2000) regarding Junior Doctors. 
 
 
 
The University Hospitals of North Midlands Trust is committed to the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000. 
 
However, the NHS is facing unprecedented challenges relating to the coronavirus (COVID-19) 
pandemic at the current time.  Understandably, our resources have been diverted to support 
our front-line colleagues who are working tremendously hard to provide care for our patients, 
and to those in need of our services. 
 
We strive to be transparent and to work with an open culture.  But at this time, whilst care of 
our patients and the safety of our staff takes precedent, it is likely that responses to some 
requests for information will be delayed.  We apologise for this position in advance, and will 
endeavour to provide you with as much information as we can, as soon as we are able. 
 
The Information Commissioners Office has recognised the current situation in the NHS. 
 
 
 
As of 1st November 2014 University Hospitals of North Midlands NHS Trust (UHNM) manages two 
hospital sites – Royal Stoke University Hospital, and County Hospital (Stafford). Therefore the 
response below is for the two sites combined from that date where appropriate. 

 
Q1 Junior Doctors 

Please would you provide me with the following information concerning the use of 
temporary, locum or bank staff for the duties performed by Junior Doctors? 

 The number of shifts worked by temporary/locum/bank staff. 
 The cost of this temporary/locum/bank staff  

 
Please provide the figures: 

 For each of the years 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021. 
 For each hospital in the Trust 
 By Specialty. 
 For each staff grade. 
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My organisation has developed a system that helps reduce spend on locums and I need 
to determine the potential savings. 

   
A1 See below: note, 
 

• Agency data prior to 2018 is not held due to a change in provider 
• The Medical Bank system commenced from 2018 
  

I can neither confirm nor deny whether the information you have requested is held by the Trust 
in its entirety. This is because the information requested in at Specialty level is not held 
centrally, but may be recorded in individual report records (48 reports X 5 years). In order to 
confirm whether this information is held we would therefore have to individually access all 
individual report records within the Trust and extract the information where it is present. We 
therefore estimate that complying with your request is exempt under section 12 of the FOI Act: 
cost of compliance is excessive. The section 12 exemption applies when it is estimated a 
request will take in excess of 18 hours to complete. We estimate that accessing and reviewing 
all individual report records and then extracting relevant information would take longer than the 
18 hours allowed for. In addition to the section 12 exemption the Trust is also applying section 
14 (1) exemption: oppressive burden on the authority 

 
Under section 16 of the FOI Act we are required to provide requestors with advice and 
assistance where possible. We would therefore like to advise you that your request has been 
shortened to what we can provide. In order to avoid delay to your response we have provided 
this below.  

 
 

We have been able to provide the total data for the Trust as follows. Data is not split between 
hospitals in the Trust 
Agency Data: 

 
Bank Data: 

 
 
*Please note that any individuals identified do not give consent for their personal data to be processed 
for the purposes of direct marketing. 
 
UHNM NHS Trust is a public sector body and governed by EU law. FOI requestors should note 
that any new Trust requirements over the EU threshold will be subject to these regulations and 
will be advertised for open competition accordingly. 

Grade

Number of 

Shifts  Total Cost 

Number of 

Shifts Total Cost

Number of 

Shifts Total Cost

Number of 

Shifts Total Cost

Dental Core Trainee 12 6130.84

FY1 215 64,218.00£         81 £33,315.78

FY2 1213 400,035.87£       909 443345.4054 173 £76,704.64 238 £110,691.65

Registrar (ST3+) 2973 2,062,961.80£    3391 2112445.281 2764 £1,718,400.06 2474 £1,592,357.09

SHO 336 303,179.91£       1 756.61 240 £119,043.06 99 £43,435.44

ST1 3357 1,434,266.66£    6819 2969295.593 8370 £3,871,095.00 7851 £3,436,041.52

ST2 1710 806,682.82£       1464 717541.4106 720 £350,845.82 582 £284,822.92

Grand Total 9804 5,071,345.06£    12596 6249515.14 12267 £6,136,088.59 11325 £5,500,664.40

2018 2019 2020 2021

2018 Total Shifts 2019 Total Shifts 2020 Total Shifts 2021 Total Shifts

Duty Costs £846,334.74 2412 £2,499,356.59 7047 £2,893,816.00 7403 £8,767,420.52 18635

Duty Allowances £57,306.00 0 £365,258.00 0 £479,877.00 0 £994,077.00 0

Total £903,640.74 £2,864,614.59 £3,373,693.00 £9,761,497.52



 

                             

 
Where the Trust owns the copyright in information provided, you may re-use the information in line 
with the conditions set out in the Open Government Licence v3 which is available at 
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/. Where information was 
created by third parties, you should contact them directly for permission to re-use the information. 
 
An anonymised copy of this request can be found on the Trust’s disclosure log, please note that all 
requests can be found at the following link: http://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/aboutus/Statutory-Policies-and-
Procedures/Pages/Freedom-of-Information-Disclosure-Log.aspx 
 
 
 
This letter confirms the completion of this request. A log of this request and a copy of this letter will be 
held by the Trust.  
 
If you have any queries related to the response provided please in the first instance contact my office.  

Should you have a complaint about the response or the handling of your request, please also contact 
my office to request a review of this. If having exhausted the Trust’s FOIA complaints process you are 
still not satisfied, you are entitled to approach the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) and 
request an assessment of the manner in which the Trust has managed your request. 

 
The Information Commissioner may be contacted at: 

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF or via 
www.ico.org.uk.  

 
If following review of the responses I can be of any further assistance please contact my secretary on 
01782 671612. 

Yours, 

 
 
 

Jean Lehnert 
Data, Security & Protection Manager 

 
 

http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/
http://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/aboutus/Statutory-Policies-and-Procedures/Pages/Freedom-of-Information-Disclosure-Log.aspx
http://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/aboutus/Statutory-Policies-and-Procedures/Pages/Freedom-of-Information-Disclosure-Log.aspx
http://www.ico.org.uk/

